
Tait International Limited  
Add: 245 Wooldridge Road, Harewood, P.O. Box 1645 Christchurch 8051 New Zealand 
Tel: 64 3 358 0403 
E-mail: brian.emmett@taitradio.com 
 
 
Date: 2020-05-22 

 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 
Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: CASTPEB1E 
              Original Grant Date:2019-03-29 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
This is to request a Class II permission change to our product name: Two way radio,  
Model : T03-00303-BCAA,T03-00303-BBAA,T03-00303-BAAA (FCC ID:CASTPEB1E),the device is  
identical to the previously certified except for the changes as below for details； 
1) Add four segment antennas; 

 

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.  
 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 
Brian Emmett 
Standards and Regulatory Manager 
 


